

Pamela Russell

Carbondale, IL 62902
pazbik@outlook.com
+1 618 967 6491

Dedicated and patient-focused Registered Nurse with 24 years of experience in hospital and correctional facility environments. I have always had a great rapport with patients and coworkers. I have made life-long friends everywhere I have worked. You can count on me to be reliable and work conscientious at all times.

Authorized to work in the US for any employer

Work Experience

Registered Nurse

Marshall Browning Hospital - Du Quoin, IL
May 2020 to Present

I began working at Marshal Browning Hospital in the Surgical department. I mostly did preoperative and postoperative patient care. This is one of my favorite experiences in nursing.

Registered Nurse (RN)

Supplemental Healthcare - St. Louis, MO
July 2018 to Present

I am a very reliable and punctual employee. I enjoy the public and have enjoyed many personal relationships with my coworker and patients.

Registered Nurse

St. Alexius Hospital - St. Louis, MO
August 2017 to April 2018

Duties: Psychiatric Unit

Registered Nurse

DePaul Hospital - Bridgeton, MO
November 2016 to June 2017

Duties: Worked full time on Medical/Surgical/Telemetry floor.

Registered Nurse

Memorial Hospital - Chester, IL
March 2015 to August 2016

Duties: Worked full time on Medical/Surgical floor.

Registered Nurse

Menard Correctional Center - Chester, IL
November 2011 to March 2014

Duties: Assessments, medical treatments, medication administration, assist MD, emergency response team and charge nurse.

Registered Nurse

Liberty Hospital - Liberty, MO
February 2007 to June 2011

Duties: Worked full time on Medical/Surgical/Telemetry floor. IPC Committee for three years. TB Star, Super User, Assist with Morale Committee

Education

Associate Degree in Nursing

John A. Logan College - Carterville, IL
1998

Skills

- RN
- Staff Nurse
- Hospital
- Med Surg
- Emergency Room
- Medical Surgical
- English

Certifications and Licenses

BLS/CPR

Assessments

First Aid — Highly Proficient

September 2019

Treating common medical emergencies.

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.